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Ms C Labuschagne (Western Cape: DA) to ask the Minister of Forestry, Fisheries and the 

Environment: 

(a) How much is owed by the Department in (i) current and (ii) overdue accounts to each metropolitan 

municipality, and (b) what are the reasons for each amount in arrears? 

 

265. THE MINISTER OF FORESTRY, FISHERIES AND THE ENVIRONMENT REPLIES: 

 

(a) (i) No money is currently owed by the Department to any metropolitan municipality 

(ii) The Department does not have any overdue accounts. 

(b) See a(i) and (ii) 

 

Regards 
 

 
……………………………….. 
MS B D CREECY, MP 
MINISTER OF FORESTRY, FISHERIES AND THE ENVIRONMENT 
DATE: 26 June 2020 
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